
Contents

1-3-AEPA - New Jersey Required Forms EMY Consulting LLC 1
New Jersey Required Documents Part 1 1
New Jersey Documentation Part 2 20
State of New Jersey Part 3 45

1-AEPA 025.5-C Exceptions and Deviations -E-Rate Consulting 75
1-AEPA Part D Questionnaire (Q-28NT) EMY Consulting LLC 78

Instructions 78
Summary 167
1 169
2 173
3 175

1-Marketing Plan for AEPA E-Rate Consulting Services EMY Consulting LLC 176
Objectives 176
Target Audience 176
Unique Selling Proposition (USP) 176
Marketing Strategies 177

1. Branding and Messaging 177
2. Content Marketing 177
3. Direct Outreach 177
4. Networking & Partnerships 177
5. Digital Presence 177

Evaluation Metrics 177
Budget 178

1-Part E - Signature Forms - EMY Consulting LLC 179
1-Supporting Information E-Rate Consulting Services EMY Consulting LLC 187























































































































































AEPA #025.5 1  Due Date: Feb. 13, 2025 , 1:30 p.m. ET 

 

 
 
Part  - Exceptions & Deviations 
AEPA 025.5 
E-Rate Consulting Services 
 
Instructions 
Use this form to submit any exceptions or deviations to any terms and conditions requested in this solicitation.  
Please use the numbering system in the solicitation to refer to the term or condition for which you are providing 
alternative language.  AEPA reserves the right to accept, deny, or negotiate terms and conditions acceptable to both 
parties.  If you have no exceptions or deviations, you may leave the form blank or write “none” in the tables.  
 
Submit this form with your response.  
 
              
 
 
 

 
Name of  Company: 

 
EMY Consulting, LLC  

 
Company Address: 

 
4250 N. Fairfax Drive,  #600 

 
City, State, zip code: 

 
Arlington, VA 22203 

  
  
 
Title: 

 
CEO 

 
Phone:  

 
703-943-8129 

 
Email:  

 
eyearly@emyconsulting.biz 

 

 
 
  

    

 

Company Information 
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Instructions: 

1. Mark “No” or “Yes” with an “X” below. 
2. If “yes” is marked with an “X” below, insert answers into the form shown below, providing narrative 

explanations of exceptions.  (To insert more rows, hit the tab key from the last field in the last row and column.) 
3. If adding pages, the company name and identifying information as to which item the response refers must 

appear on each page. 
4. Exceptions to local, state or federal laws cannot be accepted under this solicitation. 

 
 
X 

No, this respondent does not have exceptions to the Terms and Conditions incorporated in Parts A and B of 
this IFB. 

 Yes, this respondent has the following exceptions to the Terms and Conditions incorporated in Parts A 
and/or B of this solicitation. 

 
IFB Section and 
Page Number 

Outline 
Number 

Term and Condition Exception 

    
    
    
    
    
    

 
  

Exceptions 
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Instructions: 
1. Mark “No” or “Yes” with an “X” below.  
2. If “yes” is marked with an “X” below, insert answers into the form shown below, providing narrative explanations 

of deviations.  (To insert more rows, hit the tab key from the last field in the last row and column.) 
3. If adding pages, the company name and identifying information as to which item the response refers must appear 

on each page. 
4. Deviations to local, state, or federal laws cannot be accepted under this solicitation. 

 
 
X 

No, this respondent does not have deviations (exceptions or alternates) to the specifications listed in Part B 
of this solicitation. 

 Yes, this respondent has the following deviations to the specifications listed in Part B of this solicitation. 
 

Outline 
Number Part B  

Specification (describe) Details of Deviation 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 
 

Deviations 



Instructions

AEPA Part D Questionnaire (Q-2

- The Summary worksheet displays your overall progress for th  

- The worksheets numbered from 1 to N represent question set

- For each question set, select a response from the dropdown (          
question in the table.

- If specific instructions have been provided for a given subset,             
review them.

- When pasting content, please use Paste Special as Text with   

- You can only submit text based responses, please do not use    

- Please do not change the structure of any of the worksheets.       

- Any additional information outside of the given structure of the        

- Please do not save this file in a different format. Saving this fil         

- Please do not use Excel formulas in your responses.

- Please follow the instructions provided along with this file to su     

- If you have any questions regarding the content of this file, ple     

- If you have any technical problems, please contact Bonfire at 



    28NT)

         e questionnaire.

          ts.

           (if applicable) and enter a response comment for each 
   

           they will appear as a tooltip for a purple cell. Mouse-over to 
 

          out any formatting.

           e special characters like emojis.

            Changing the structure will invalidate your submission.

          e worksheets will not be visible to the purchaser.

             le in a different format will invalidate your submission.

         

           ubmit it back to Bonfire.

            ease contact the appropriate purchaser.

           Support@GoBonfire.com.

















































































































































































Summary

Question Set Questions % Complete

Total 116 100.00%

2 30 100.00%

3 3 100.00%

1 83 100.00%



Error?Progress

Complete: no errors

Complete: no errors

Complete: no errors



Question Set 1: Company Information
Question Set 1 Instructions

# Question Response Comment Status

1.0.1 Name of  Company: EMY Consulting LLC Formed in 2013; Provides an array of consulting services. Specialization 
in E-Rate Consulting and Auditing Services Complete

1.0.2 Company Address: 4250 N. Fairfax Drive,#600 Complete

1.0.3 City, State, zip code: Arlington, VA 22203 Complete

1.0.4 Website: www.emyconsulting.biz Complete

1.0.5 Contact Person: Elena Yearly E-Rate Specilaist with auditing background. Auditing E-Rate since 2008. Complete

1.0.6 Title: CEO Complete

1.0.7 Phone: 703-943-1829 Complete

1.0.8 Email: eyearly@emyconsulting.biz Complete

1.0.9 Is this Business a Public Company? No Complete

1.0.10 Is this Business a Privately Owned Company? Yes Formed in 2013 as an Limited Liability Company (LLC) . Complete

1.0.11 In what year was this business started under its present name? 2013 Complete

1.0.12 Under what additional, or, former name(s) has your business operated? Not Applicable There are no additional or former names for this business. Complete

1.0.13 Is this business a corporation? If yes, complete the following questions. No Complete

1.0.14 Date of Incorporation: Not Applicable Complete

1.0.15 State of Incorporation: Not Applicable Complete

1.0.16 Name of President: Not Applicable Complete

1.0.17 Name(s) of Vice President(s): Not Applicable Complete

1.0.18 Name of Treasurer: Not Applicable Complete

1.0.19 Name of Secretary: Not Applicable Complete

1.0.20 Is this business a partnership? If yes, complete the following questions. No Complete

1.0.21 Date of Partnership: Not Applicable Complete

1.0.22 State Founded: Not Applicable Complete

1.0.23 Type of Partnership, if applicable: Not Applicable Complete

1.0.24 Name(s) of General Partner(s): Not Applicable Complete

1.0.25 Is this business individually owned? If yes, complete the following 
questions. Yes EMY is owned by Elena Yearly, CEO Complete

1.0.26 Date of Purchase: Not Applicable Complete

1.0.27 State Founded: Virginia Complete

1.0.28 Name of Owner/Operator: Elena Yearly Complete

1.0.29 Is this business different from those identified above? No Complete

1.0.30 If yes, describe the company’s format, year and state of origin and names 
and titles of the principles. Not Applicable Complete

1.0.31 Is this business women-owned? Yes EMY is third-party certified by WBENC as a woman-owned 
business.EMY is 100% owned by Elena Yearly, CEO Complete

1.0.32 Is this business minority-owned? No Complete

1.0.33 Does this business have an Affirmative Action plan/statement? Yes

EMY's Affirmative Action Policy states the following: It is the policy of 
EMY Consulting LLC to provide equal employment opportunties without 
regard to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, disability, marital 
status, veteran status, sexual orientation, genetic information or any other 
protected charateristic under applicable law. This policy relates to all 
phases of employment, placement, promotion, transfer, demotion, 
reduction of workforce and termination, rates of pay or other forms of 
compensation, selection for training, the use of all facilities and 
participation in all company-sponsored employee activities. (Note: This is 
the main tenet of the EMY Statement EMY maintains a fully devleoped 

Complete

1.0.34 Enter business headquarters location including address, city, state, zip, 
phone number.

4250 N. Fairfax Drive,#600, 
Arlington, VA 22203 Complete

1.0.35 How long have you been at this location? 4 years Complete

1.0.36 Enter business branch locations, if any. Include address, city, state, zip, 
phone number for each. Not Applicable Complete

?

1.1.1 What percentage of your annual sales comes from public entities? 75%
The remaining 25% are annual sales stemming from consulting, coaching 
and speaking services provided to nonprofit organizations and the private 
sector. 

Complete

Generally, AEPA will not accept an offer from a business that is less than five (5) years old or which fails to demonstrate and/or establish a proven record of business.  If the respondent has recently purchased 
an established business or has proof of prior success in either this business or a closely related business, provide written documentation and verification in response to the questions below.  AEPA reserves 
the right to accept or reject newly formed companies based on information provided in this response and from its investigation of the company.

Sales History

http://www.emyconsulting.biz/
mailto:eyearly@emyconsulting.biz


1.1.2 Provide your business's annual sales for 2022 for K-12 schools. $600,000

This represents the annual business sales for EMY's teaming partner and 
subcontractor in this RFP response - Educational Professional Services 
LLC (EPS) for FY22 for K-12 schools. (Note: See Supporting Information 
submitted with this RFP response for further clarification regarding the 

Complete

1.1.3 Provide your business's annual sales for 2023 for k-12 schools. $489,000

This represents the annual business sales for EMY's teaming partner and 
subcontractor in this RFP response - Educational Professional Services 
LLC (EPS) for FY23 for K-12 schools. (Note: See Supporting Information 
submitted with this RFP response for further clarification regarding the 

Complete

1.1.4 Provide your business's annual sales for 2022 for cities, counties, and 
other public entities. $396,000 This represents the annual business sales for EMY Consutling LLC 

(EMY) for FY22 for cities, counties and federal public entities..   Complete

1.1.5 Provide your businesses annual sales for 2023 for cities, counties, and 
other public entities. $545,000 This represents the annual business sales for EMY Consutling LLC 

(EMY) for FY23 for cities, counties and federal public entities..   Complete

1.1.6 Provide your business's annual sales for 2022 for higher education. 0 Although a current target for revenue growth, we did not have higher 
education revenues in FY22. Complete

1.1.7 Provide your business's annual sales for 2023 for higher education. 0 Although a current target for revenue growth, we did not have higher 
education revenues in FY23. Complete

1.1.8 Provide your business's annual sales for 2022 for K-12 schools for 
products and services that meet the scope of work in this solicitation. $600,000

This represents the annual business sales for EMY's teaming partner and 
subcontractor in this RFP response - Educational Professional Services 
LLC (EPS) for FY22 for K-12 schools. (Note: See Supporting Information 
submitted with this RFP response for further clarification regarding the 

Complete

1.1.9 Provide your business's annual sales for 2023 for k-12 schools for 
products and services that meet the scope of work in this solicitation.. $490,000

This represents the annual business sales for EMY's teaming partner and 
subcontractor in this RFP response - Educational Professional Services 
LLC (EPS) for FY23 for K-12 schools. (Note: See Supporting Information 
submitted with this RFP response for further clarification regarding the 

Complete

1.1.10
Provide your business's annual sales for 2022 for cities, counties, and 
other public entities for products and services that meet the scope of work 
in this solicitation..

$396,000 This represents the annual business sales for EMY Consutling LLC 
(EMY) for FY22 for cities, counties and federal public entities..   Complete

1.1.11
Provide your businesses annual sales for 2023 for cities, counties, and 
other public entities for products and services that meet the scope of work 
in this solicitation..

$545,000 This represents the annual business sales for EMY Consutling LLC 
(EMY) for FY23 for cities, counties and federal public entities..   Complete

1.1.12 Provide your business's annual sales for 2022 for higher education for 
products and services that meet the scope of work in this solicitation.. 0 Although a current target for revenue growth, we did not have higher 

education revenues in FY22. Complete

1.1.13 Provide your business's annual sales for 2023 for higher education for 
products and services that meet the scope of work in this solicitation.. 0 Although a current target for revenue growth, we did not have higher 

education revenues in FY23. Complete

?

1.2.1 Contract Manager Elena Yearly CEO Responsibility Complete

1.2.2 Sales Manager Elena Yearly; Teri Lawrence CEO Responsibility Complete

1.2.3 Marketing Manager Abhigeetha Periyasamy Marketing and Social Media Consultant Complete

1.2.4 Customer & Support Manager Elena Yearly CEO Responsibility Complete

1.2.5 Distributors, Dealers, Installers, Sales Reps Not Applicable Under the purview of EMY's Chief Operating Officer Complete

1.2.6 Consultants & Trainers Elena Yearly CEO Responsibility Complete

1.2.7 Technical, Maintenance & Support Services Patrick Yearly COO Responsibility Complete

1.2.8 Quotes, Invoicing & Payments Patrick Yearly COO Responsibility Complete

1.2.9 Warranty & After the Sale Patrick Yearly COO Responsibility Complete

1.2.10 Financial Manager Elena and Patrick Yearly Shared CEO and COO Responsibility Complete

1.2.11 Provide total number and location of salespersons employed by your 
business in the United States by city and state. 4

Location #1: Chantilly and Arlington Virginia
Location #2: Dublin, Ohio
Location #3: Atlanta, Georgia

Complete

?

1.3.1

Describe how your company will implement training and knowledge of 
the contract with your respective sales force.  Furthermore, describe how 
your company plans to support and train your sales force on a national, 
regional, or local level and generally assist with the education of sales 
personnel about the resulting contract.

Training is a core 
competency of EMY and 

EPS. Our training sessions 
tend to focus on real time 

updates of USAC and FCC 
requirements. We are 

positioned to provide training 
through a variety of training 

options to existing and newly 
boarded sales team 

members as well as E-Rate 
applicants: in-person formal 

training sessions (lasting 
anywhere from 2 hours to 2 

days) or virtual webinars that 
are of shorter duraction. We 
are also working towards an 

on demand delivery model as 
well. Key to providing E-Rate 
Program Training support is 
to meet the attendee where 
they are. We evaluate the 
current knowledge of the 

individual or groups and then 
strucutre the E-Rate training 

EMY's CEO, Elena Yearly, has a 20+ year track record in presenting, 
spekaing, training, teaching and facilitation. She was instsrumental in 
establishing a two-day training curriculum on the E-Rate Program while 
employed at KPMG.  She has established training that also incorporates 
the auditing side of USAC E-Rate compliance and performance 
evaluations. This has also been incorporated into her training on E-Rate 
over the years. 

EPS's CEO, Dr. Teri Lawrence, is a well recognized subject-matter expert 
in E-Rate. She develops and delivers compliance and hand-on training 
that has been provided at the natrional, regional and local levels. 

Through the combined efforts mentioned above, both EMY and EPS are 
well positioned to collaborate and combine their respective knowledge as 
it pertains to the E-Rate Program to develop and deliver tailored training 
that aligns with the needs of the various audiences being trained.          

Complete

1.3.2

What is your company’s plan, if your company were awarded the 
contract, to service up to 30 states (or the region awarded in a regional 
bid).  Describe if your company has a national sales force, dealer 
network, or distributor(s) with the ability to call on eligible agencies in the 
participating states in AEPA.

EMY and EPS can certainly   
service up to 30 states. 
However, our plan and 

approach would actually start 
out with a more targeted 
regional approach. This 

allows us to capitalize on the 
states and regions where we 

already have a presence 
and/or are well known 

allowing us to leverage an 
established footprint of 

success in providing E-Rate 
Program services. For 

instance, we would tend to 
focus on Regions 2,3,5 and 6 
at the outset. If however, we 

are desiring to service a State 
in Regions 1, 4 and 7, we will 

work with our national 
network to participate in the 

states in those regions.       

Our national network consists of leveraging retlationships with the State E-
Rate Coordinators Alliance (SECA) and to also contact and work with E-
Rate State Coordinators. 

Through our established relationship with other small business teaming 
partners who service certain states and maintain a geographic presense 
in certain states (i.e, Louisiana), we are positioned to also bring in other 
subcontractors on an as needed basis to service AEPA members with 
their E-Rate Program needs.         

Other teaming partners and already formed relationships that we would 
plan to levarege are with E-Rate vendors such as Cox Communications, 
Dell, CDW and others.

Complete

?

Key Contacts

Sales Training

Products & Services



1.4.1

Provide a description of the Products, Services & Solutions to be provided 
by the product category set forth in Part B - Specifications.  The primary 
objective is for each Supplier to provide its complete product, service, and 
solutions offerings that fall within the scope of this solicitation so that 
participating agencies may order a range of products as appropriate for 
their needs.

EMY has uploaded a nine-
page 'supporting information' 

document that helps to 
address the nature of and 

depth of our service offerings 
and solutions. This was 

intended to provide further 
details to support our 

response to Question 1.4.1.   

The EMY and EPS E-Rate Program service line consists of services and 
solutions only. We do not provide products. Our services and solutions 
are holistic and provide the consutling support that E-Rate Program 
applicants need. Our appraoch is multi-faceted. At the outset with a new 
client, it is important that we perform a 'current state assessment'. This 
allows us to see where the client is today and the status of their 
knowledge around the E-Rate Program  Once this is esstablished, we are 
positioned to provide the type of tailored services that make sense for that 
particular client. .    

Complete

?

1.5.1 Describe how your company proposes to distribute the products and 
services nationwide, regionally, or at the local level.

We do not supply products; 
consulting services only.  

Our distribution network is broad nationally. This happens through a 
combination of efforts that involve, yet are not limited to, attending all the 
large educational conferences such Consortium for School Networking 
(CoSN); Schools Libraries and Health Centers Broadband (SHLB) and 
Louisiana Association of Computer Using Educators (LACUE) and 
through networking at USAC annual training events in Washington DC.     

Complete

1.5.2 Provide the type (service/support or distribution) and location of centers 
that support the United States by name, city and state. This is not applicable We do not have distribution centers in the U.S. Complete

1.5.3
Describe the criteria and process by which your company selects and 
approves subcontractors, distributors, installers, and other independent 
services.

EMY has an established 
subcontracting selection 

process that has been refined 
and expanded during the 11 
years in which we have been 
in business.Sucontractors are 
carefully selected using two 

key criteria that centers 
around cultural fit and subject 
matter expertise. Generally, 
the subcontractors that we 
have accepted as teaming 

partners are those 
individuals/firms in which we 
already have an established 

relationship and have worked 
with previously. This allows 
us to be very selective as to 
who we bring on board as a 

teaming partner as we 
already know their expertise 

and they have already 
demonstrated a cultural fit 

Given that we are consulting firm, we do not have distributors and 
installers as we do not sell products that would align with this type of 
expertise or need. However, our network is broad enough that would 
allow us to identify distributors,installers and others if the situation 
presented itself and we need these types of services. 

Complete

1.5.4

Provide a list of current subcontractors, distributors, installers, and other 
independent service providers who are contracted to perform the type of 
work outlined in this solicitation in the member agency states.  Include, if 
applicable, contractor license or certificate information and the state(s) 
wherein they are eligible to provide services on behalf of the business.

EMY's current subcontractors 
that are related to E-Rate 

include: 
1. Educational Professional 

Services (EPS) who is a 
proposed teaming partner for 
the AEPA engagement and is 

based in Region 3 -Ohio. 
2 Third Line Consulting who 
is an approved subcontractor 

with a CEO who has 
conducted E-Rate Audits and 

is based in Region 5 - 
Virginia

3. Fulcan Morgan, a woman-
owned business with an 

expertise in 
telecommunications, 

information technology and 
auditing and is based in 

Given that we are consulting firm, we do not have distributors, installers 
or contractors who are part of our current cadre of external product 
providers. 

Complete

1.5.5
If applicable, describe your company’s ability to do business with 
manufacturer/dealer/distribution organizations that are either small or 
MWBE businesses as defined by the Small Business Administration.

EMY is third party certified as 
a woman-owned business by 
WBENC. There are hundreds 
of woman-owned buisnesses 

in the WBENC national 
netwok that fall into the 
manufacturer/dealer/ 

distribution domain that 
allows EMY to team and align 

with and who fit within the 
SBA definition. 

EMY and EPS are recoginized and certified as woman-owned 
businessses. Complete

1.5.6

If applicable, describe other ways your company can be sensitive to a 
participating agencies desire to utilize local and/or MWBE companies, 
such as the number of local employees and offices with a geographic 
region, companies your firm uses that may be local (i.e. delivery 
company), your own company’s diversity of owner employees, etc.

As a small and woman-
owned business, EMY strives 

to use whenever possible 
MWBE companies. In 
accordance with our 

affirmative action and EEO 
practices, EMY brings on 

1099s and employees who 
provide varied and diverse 

perspectives that align with 
our client needs. EMY's 

individual team members - 
including its CEO and COO 
also adopt this philosophy in 
the way we make choices in 

As mentioned in 1.5.5, EMY and EPS are both recoginized and certified 
as woman-owned businessses.This affords us the opportuntiy to engage 
in and be sensitive to particpating agencies that want to us local and/or 
MWBE companies. Our nextworks are quite extensive as we seek to 
work with fellow small businesses to support their own growth and 
development.       

Complete

1.5.7

If applicable, provide details on any products or services being offered by 
your company where the manufacturer or service provider is either a 
small or MWBE business as defined by the Small Business 
Administration. Provide product/service name, company name and 
small/MWBE designation.

EMY does not manufacture 
products. Therefore, nost of 

this question is not 
applicable. On the services 
side, we  team with Fulcan 
Morgan, a woman-owned 
business in Georgia, for 

delivery of strategic planning, 
auditing, enterprise risk 

management, and internal 
controls compliance 

As mentioned above, EMY does not provide products; so most of this 
question is deemed to be not applicable. Complete

?

1.6.1
Key Marketing Contact(s): List the name(s), title(s) and contact 
information of the business’s key national and regional marketing 
office(s).

The key marketing contact 
within EMY is its CEO, Elena 

Yearly 
(eyearly@emyconsulting.biz). 

The key marketing contact 
within EPS is Dr. Teri 

Lawrence 
(TeriL@erateconsulting.com).   

EMY and EPS do not maintain physical marketing offices nationwide. We 
rely on our own respective marketing strategies and plans as well as 
using our external relationships to support our overall marketing efforts. 
For this engagement, we will implement the marketing plan that was 
provided with this response.    

Complete

1.6.2

Describe how this business marketed its products and services to 
schools, nonprofit organizations, and other public sector audiences for 
the most recent full year.  List all conventions, conferences, and other 
events at which this company exhibited.

EMY has an established 
marketing strategy and plan 
with a set implementation 
schedule, EMY has built a 

social media strategy that is 
currently being implemented 
that entails using Linked In 

and Facebook for Business.  
EMY's marketing efforts in 

the most recent full year also 
included exhibiting at 

conferences; updating our 
collateral matrketing 

materials; publishing articles 
and working towards 
updating our website.    

The conferences attended in the most recent full year included: Louisiana 
Department of Education; Louisiana State Libraries, the National Charter 
Association. CoSN, LACUE, and SHLB and exbhiting at the Associaton of 
Federal Enterprise Risk Management. Other events included attending 
the USAC annual training. EMY's CEO is a featured speaker and 
presenter at conferences. She is also a Cerified Virtual Presenter and 
frequently requested to conduct webinars and serve on various panels as 
either a host, moderator or speaker .   

Note: As part of its upcoming marketing efforts, EMY is launching a 
podcast in March 2025 titled 'Adventures in Risk Management'. The 
intention is to expand this podcast to also cover topics that align risk 
management with the E-Rate Program. This is a unique approach when 
its comes to the E-Rate Program by aligning it with risk management. As 
part of its upcoming marketing efforts, EPS is launching a marketing 
campaign that aligns with the rollout of its E-Rate Management Software 
tool that EPS plans to role out in April 2025. (For further detials on this 

Complete

Distribution

Marketing



1.6.3

Describe how your company will market the resulting contract to eligible 
Member Agencies.  Describe how your company differentiates the new 
agreement from existing contracts that your company may hold today. 
Please be specific and detailed in your response.

EMY and EPS intend to 
incorporate the award of the 

IDIQ and underlying contracts 
into our existing marketing 

strategies and plans. We will 
also determine what 

marketing efforts we could 
conduct separately as well as 

jointly resulting in AEPA 
getting the benefit of two 
firms coming together to 
market the IDIQ award. 

Specifc marketing efforts we 
plan to implement include but 

are not limited to: 1. 
Enhancing our respective 

websites 2. Development of 
collateral marketing materials 
using FIVERR to highlight the 
advantages of participating in 
the AEPA member program 
3. Aligning with the Member 

Agency in selected 
Regions/states to develop 

targeting marketing packages 
that make sense for them 
within the subject states 4) 

Responding to call for 

EMY and EPS prepared a tailored Marketing Plan that is included with 
this response. Please refer to that document for details regarding 
objectives of our marketing efforts, target audience, unique selling 
proposition, marketing strategies and evaluation metrics.    

The 'supporting information' download also highlights what differentiates 
the EMY and EPS consulting services from other consulting firms. Please 
also refer to that document for futher details. 

The size of our firm with its tailored solutions makes us unique in the E-
Rate consulting marketplace. The fact also that we align our services with 
a proactive audit lens combined with the upcoming offering of E-Rate 
management tools. These value propositions will be highlighted in our 
marketing content and messaging once awarded the IDIQ. 

Complete

1.6.4

Describe the ways in which your company will collaborate with AEPA 
Agencies to market the resulting contract.  Include any contract 
announcements, planned advertisements, and any other direct or indirect 
marketing activities promoting the AEPA awarded contract. Add any 
supplemental materials as pdfs and label them as Exhibit A-Marketing.

Collaboration is essential 
when it comes to proper 

marketing of the contract. The 
tailored Marketing Plan that 

was created and shared with 
this response highlights a 
combination of a branding 
and messaging strategy, 

content marketing consisting 
of educational resources, 
webinars and workshops, 

direct outreach through email 
campaigns and follow up 

efforts and the nature of our 
partnership efforts with other 

entities througout the U.S.           

Once awarded, EMY and EPS plan to ke to garner a closer working 
relationship with AEPA Agencies to ensure the word gets out regarding 
our Vendor Partnership. 

The Marketing Plan highlights the Digital Presence related to the AEPA 
contract award. EMY is currently very active on Social Media (Linked In) 
by posting 3x/week. This will be leveraged as part of our overall marketing 
efforts.   

Note: Another aspect to the our marketing efforts will be EPS ability to 
leverage it E-rate management system that it plans to roll out in April 
2025. This is another value add in that this system is being developed to 
allow e-rate vendors and consultants to retrieve e-rate data related to 
deadlines, policies, school data and NSLP, CEP and other important data 
to participate in the     E-Rate Program. We will be looking for ways to co-
market whenever possible per the awarded AEPA contract.      

Complete

1.6.5 Describe the process for how the company will launch the contract with 
current and potential agencies.

The tailored Marketing Plan 
provides detailed specifics for 

an end-to-end marketing 
strategy and implementation 

plan that includes a wide 
array of primary and 

secondtary target audiences 
for the AEPA contract. The 

implementaion plan 
associated with this 
Marketing Plan will 

We plan to work closely with our marketing specialists who have 
supported both EMY and EPS in the past to develop a concrete marketing 
schedule that incorproates all the elements explained in the marketing 
plan. Generally, our marketing rollout will consist of monthly target 
activities that will take place to coincide with the 'Responsibilities of 
Vendor Partners' as described in the RFP. Key initial launching activities 
will involve branding and creating marketing collateral materials. (These 
are described in the tailored Marketing Plan.)           

Complete

1.6.6 Describe your companies ability to produce and maintain full color print or 
electronic advertisements in camera ready format.

EMY uses FIVERR for its 
marketing collateral materilas 

design and uses VistaPrint 
for producing advertisements, 

exhibit materials, etc. in 
camera ready format.  

EMY and EPS have formed relationships with marketing specialists who 
can create branded marketing collateral materilas quickly. Branding and 
Marketing is also covered in the Marketing Plan provided with this 
response.   

Complete

?

1.7.1 Indicate if your company has any products in your offering that have any 
third-party environmental certifications. This is not applicable We do not have any products that we offer that have third-party 

environmental certifications. Complete

1.7.2 Describe the business's "Green" objectives (e.g. LEED Certification, 
reducing footprint, reuse, reduce, recycle) This is not applicable No products, consulting services only Complete

1.7.3 Describe what percentage of your offering is environmentally preferable 
and what are your company's plans to improve this offering? This is not applicable No products, consulting services only Complete

?

1.8.1 Describe any/all features of your company that you feel will provide 
additional value and benefit to a participating AEPA agency.

The Marketing Plan describes 
our Unique Selling 

Proposition (USP) in three 
ways: 1) We have audit ready 

expertise that, through our 
background as former 
auditors, allows us to  

uniquely guide clients to 
confidently navigate E-Rate 
compliance and get them 

well prepared in the event of 
a future audit; 2) we guide 
organizations, institutions, 

applicants and other in 
forming knowledgeable E-

Rate teams, ensuring 
smooth, well-managed 
applications and 3) the 

pending access to proprietary 
software enhances efficiency 
and organization throughout 

Aligned with the #3 USP, the E-rate management system being 
developed and rolling out in April 2025 will allow E-Rate vendors and 
consultants to retrieve e-rate data related to deadlines, policies, school 
data, NSLP, CEP and other important data to participate in the E-Rate 
Program. 

Another unique selling feature that provides long term benefits to the 
AEPA agency is that we are their partner. We do not view E-Rate as a 
'check the box' exercise. We guide, coach, mentor, train and facilitate 
while leveraging a combined 36 years of technical expertise in E-Rate. 
Another unique benefit is that we could also incorporate subject matter 
expertise in risk management as an adjunct to the E-Rate Program 
looking at risks from an opportunity for growth perspective.           

Complete

?

1.9.1 Does this business have actions currently filed against it? No There are no actions currenlty filed against EMY or EPS. Complete

1.9.2 Add your SAM.gov Unique Entity Identification (UEID) number here (put 
N/A if do not have one). KV3YATN6PEN6 EMY and EPS registrations are active in SAM Complete

?

1.10.1
Provide contact information of your business's five largest public agency 
customers. Include the customer business name, contact name, title, 
phone number and email.

1. Federal Mediation & 
Conciliation Service (FMCS)
2. Public Defender Service of 

Washington DC (PDS)
3. East Baton Rouge Parish 

School District 
4. Lincoln Parish School 

Board
5. First Line Charter Schools 

EMY - 1. FMCS Contact Information - Nicole Wallace, Finance Director, 
202-606-3687, nwallace@fmcs.gov 
EMY - 2.PDS Contact Information - Rod Hubbard, CFO, 
rhubbard@pdsdc.gov  
EPS - 3. East Baton Rouge Parish School District - Terrica Jamison, 
Director of Technology Resources,, tjamison@ebrschools.org and Amy 
Jones, Chief Technology Officer, ajones42@ebrschools.org
EPS - 4. Debra Pender, Technology Facilitator, Lincoln Parish School 
Board, dgpender@lincolnschools.org
EPS - 5.Joe Barberot, Director of Informaiton Technology, First Line 

Complete

References

83 Questions 100.00% Complete

Environmental Initiatives

Value Add

Disclosures



Question Set 2: Service Questionnaire

# Question Response Comment Status

?

2.1.1
Please refer to the chart of participating AEPA member States in this 
solicitation, and list the states that your company has sold products/service in 
the past 3 years.

The states that EMY and EPS 
have sold services to wihtin 

the past 3 years include: 
Ohio, Mississippi, Lousiana, 

Arkansas, North Carolina
California, Virignia, and 

Washington DC 

Complete

2.1.2 Please refer to the chart of participating AEPA member States in this 
solicitation, and list the states that your company proposes to sell in.

The states that EMY and EPS 
initially intend to target 
include: Virginia, Ohio, 

Louisiana, North Carolina, 
Washington DC, Maryland, 
Pennslyvania, New Jersey 

This is the initial target listing. EMY and EPS have the flexibility to expand 
beyond this list.  Complete

2.1.3
Please refer to the chart of participating AEPA member states in this 
solicitation and list the states in which your company has sales reps, 
distributors, or dealers.

EMY and EPS currenlty have 
sales representatives in 

Virgnia, Ohio, Georgia and 
Louisiana. 

Complete

2.1.4 Does this company have an e-commerce website? No We do not sell products online. Complete

2.1.5 If yes, provide the website address. We do not sell products online. Complete

2.1.6
If applicable, describe your company's ability to integrate into other 
ecommerce sites. Include details about your company's ability to create 
punch out sites and accept orders electronically (cXML, OCI, etc.)

This is not applicable We do not sell products online. Complete

2.1.7

Provide detail on where your company has integrated with a public agency’s 
ERP (Oracle, Infor Lawson, SAP, etc.) system in the past and include some 
details about the resources you have in place to support these integrations. 
List, by ERP provider, the following information: name of public agency, ERP 
system used, “go live” date, net sales per calendar year since “go live”, and 
percentage of agency sales being processed through this connection.

This is not applicable

Note: Although we have assessed ERP systems as part of consulting 
engagements, we are not permitted to integrate with ERP systems when 
serving federal and other government clients. This is not applicable to clients 
outside of the government that we have served. 

Complete

?

2.2.1 Does this business have online customer support options? Yes

This will be a service avialable after April 1 2025. EPS is launching its E-Rate 
support help desk from 8a.m.-5p.m. EST and expand to 8a.m-10 pm. during 
the filing windows as part of its rollout of its E-Rate Software subscription 
service. As part of this service, EPS plans to provide online monthly live E-
Rate training to the public via Zoom. This will be provided to AEPA member 
agencies  at no cost for those who use the contract. .      

Complete

2.2.2 Does this business have a toll free customer support phone option? No We do not have a toll free customer service line currenlty. Complete

2.2.3 Does this business offer local customer and support service options? Yes This will be part of the subscription service referenced in the comments to 
Question 2.2.1. Complete

2.2.4 State your normal delivery time (in days) and any options for expediting 
delivery. This is not applicable We do not provide products; only services. Complete

2.2.5
State your backorder policy. Do you fill the order when available, or cancel 
the order and require participating agencies to reorder if items are 
backordered?

This is not applicable We do not provide products; only services. Complete

2.2.6 Describe your company's payment terms as well as any quick pay discounts. Payment terms are generally 
on a 30-day basis. 

Note: EMY offers a 2% discount is payments are made within a 20 day period 
from the date of the invoice. Complete

2.2.7 State your company's return policy and any applicable restocking fees. This is not applicable We do not provide products; only services. Complete

Sales Data

Customer Support



2.2.8
Describe any special program that your company offers that will improve 
customer's ability to access products, on-time delivery, or other innovative 
strategies.

The EPS special program 
described in the 'supporting 

information (page 5) provides 
insights into the special 

program that will be offered 
that allows customers to 

become more aware of the E-
Rate Program.   

This will be part of the subscription service referenced in the comments to 
Question 2.2.1. Complete

?

2.3.1 Is your pricing methodology guaranteed for the term of the contract? Yes Our pricing methodology is guaranteed during the term of the contract. Complete

2.3.2 Will you offer customized price lists to participating entities as required per 
the pricing terms in the AEPA Terms and Conditions? Yes

We will offer the customerized price list as showin in the pricing workbook 
that we provided in resposne to this solicitation inclusive of the AEPA 
required terms and conditions. 

Complete

2.3.3 Will you offer hot list pricing (optional) as described I the pricing terms in the 
AEPA Terms and Conditions? No We generally do not offer hot list pricing. Complete

2.3.4 Will you offer volume price discounts as described in the pricing terms of the 
AEPA Terms and Conditions? Yes We will offer volume price discounts has shown in the pricing workbook 

submitted with this response to the E-Rate Consulting solicitation. Complete

2.3.5
Is the pricing that is proposed to AEPA equal to or lower than pricing your 
company offers to individual entities or cooperatives with equal to or lower 
volume?

Yes Our proposed pricing to AEPA is lower than what is offered to individual 
entities or cooperatvies. Complete

2.3.6 Is the proposed pricing  LESS THAN individual customer and/or cooperatives 
receive? If so, indicate the percentage by which it is lower. Yes Our pricing percentage is 20% lower thant what is offered to individual 

customers and cooperatives.  Complete

?

2.4.1 Does your business currently have contracts with other cooperatives (local, 
regional, state, national)? No We currently do not have contracts with other cooperatives. Complete

2.4.2 If YES, list the cooperative name and the respective expiration date(s) of your 
contract with the cooperative. This is not applicable Since the response to 2.4.1 is 'no', this is not applicable. Complete

2.4.3
If YES, and your business is awarded an AEPA contract, explain which 
contract your business will lead with in marketing and sales representative 
presentations (sales calls)?

This is not applicable Since the response to 2.4.1 is 'no', this is not applicable. Complete

?

2.5.1 Do you include the administrative fee in the price of your products and/or 
services? No Our administrative costs are bundled within the consulting fees that we 

charge. Complete

2.5.2 If not, do you add on the administrative fee as a separate fee to the final 
invoice to the final customer? No Our administrative fee is not a separate fee. It is included within the contract 

price offering.    Complete

2.5.3 Are shipping and handling costs included In the price of your products and/or 
services? No We do not provide products; only services. Complete

2.5.4 If not, do you add on applicable shipping and handling fees separately on 
invoices No We do not provide products; only services. Complete

2.5.5 Does your business offer leasing arrangements under this solicitation? No We do not offer leasing arrangements under this solicitation.  Complete

2.5.6 If yes, please indicate how the rate factor is determined and indicate any 
other cost factors related to leasing. Ths is not applicable. We do not offer leasing arrangements under this solicitation as indicated in 

the comments section for Question 2.5.5.  .  Complete

30 Questions 100.00% Complete

Pricing

Cooperative Contracts

Fees



Question Set 3: Category Specific

# Question Response Comment Status

?

3.1.1 Describe your company’s  background on filing for both Category 1 and 
Category 2 products and services.

EMY and EPS collectively 
have over 36 years 

experience in the E-Rate 
Program (inclusive of 

Category 1 and Category 2).  
Our background is quite 

extensive as described in the 
'Introduction Section' of the 
Supporting Documentation 

that has been uploaded in the 
response to this RFP. Please 
also refer to the Supporting 

Documetation that thoroughly 
describes our background 
with both Category 1 and 

Category 2.        

We provide here some of our key lessons learned from our experience with 
the E-Rate Program and, where applicable, to Category 1 and Category 2. 1) 
In July of each year, it is essential that we work collaboratively with applicants 
to create a timeline that helps guides the applicant through the internal 
processes and activities that they should undertake for planning for the 
upcoming filing year. Tasks/activities in the timeline should reflect, yet not be 
limited to, when the 470 should be filed, when RFPs should be advertised, 
team proposal scoring timing, vendor selection process, when letters of 
awards and regrets should be distributed, the contract negotiation process, 
and how to maintain compliance with local and state procurement rules.  2) 
From our experience, it is crucial to plan to file Category 1 when the window 
opens in January and Category 2 in late January or early February. 3) It is 
equally important to ensure that the applicant representative view the E-Rate 
process with an audit mindset when the applications are filed. This is where 
keeping an organized set of documents for a potential audit at the end of the 
contract period is emphasized. 4) Contracts should be retained and uploaded 
in the order of receipt starting with the original contract. It is also important to 
ensure that amendments and extensions are labeled and added to the 
contract  

Complete

3.1.2 Describe how your company supports clients through program integrity 
assurance (PIA) and program quality assurance (PQA)requests.

EMY and EPS have 
supported clients through the 
Program Integrity Assurance 

(PIA) and the Program Quality 
Assurance (PQA) processes 

especially as it pertains to 
handling incoming requests 
related to either PIA or PQA. 
Generally, we meet with the 

applicants to discuss 
collecting the necessary 

documentation to meet the 
requirements of the related 

request and to make the 
process as simple as 

possible. For the PIA, we will 
file the response and answer 
the questions on the behalf of 

the client. For the PQA, we 
will  meet with the client and 
the PQA reviewer. We will 

work with the client to collect 
the documentation (i.e., 

contracts, bills, cancelled 
checks, etc.) and submit the 

response   

It is important to note that before a PQA is conducted, each applicant is made 
fully aware of the PQA requirements through constantly being trained on 
topics such as making timely payments to vendors, the competitive bidding 
process and having internal documents well organized. From our experience, 
PQAs are usually announced in December through February and can take up 
to six  months before the PQA is finalzied/closed. We also work to ensure 
that  constant updates are provided to the applicant. 

Complete

3.1.3 Explain the process, if awarded a contract, on how you will convert your 
current contract holders to the AEPA contract.

EMY and EPS provided 
details in the Markieting Plan 

that was included in this 
response. We  plan to 

extensively market the AEPA 
contract. In our conclusion in 

the marketing plan, we 
indicated "EMY and EPS will 
position ourselves as the go-
to E-Rate consulting partner 
for AEPA members" through 

our selection as an AEPA 
Vendor Partner. The plan, 

which we are fully prepared to 
implement, emphasizes the 

opportunity for increased 
awareness and sustained 
growth within the AEPA 

network. We plan to reach out 
and target current and former 

contract holders and steer 
them towards the AEPA 

contract.  

Note: We also feel that current contract holders can be attracted by and are 
provided an opporutnity to use the AEPA contract since they will be made 
fully aware that it has been competitvely bid and that it meets state 
procurement/bid rules.   

Complete

Category Specific Questions

3 Questions 100.00% Complete



Marketing Plan for  
E-Rate Consulting Services Proposal  
Provided by EMY Consulting LLC  

February 11, 2025 
 

 
Objectives 

• Increase Awareness: Promote EMY and EPS expertise and value proposition to AEPA 
members. 

• Establish Credibility: Showcase our qualifications, experience, and track record in 
E-Rate consulting. 

• Generate Leads: Drive engagement through targeted communication and outreach. 
• Facilitate Engagement: Foster relationships through events, training sessions, and 

direct consultations. 

Target Audience 

• Primary: AEPA member organizations, including school districts, libraries, and 
educational institutions in 31 states. 

• Secondary: Administrators, technology coordinators, and financial officers managing 
E-Rate applications. 

 
Unique Selling Proposition (USP) 

• Audit-Ready Expertise: Our background as former auditors uniquely equips us to help 
clients confidently navigate E-Rate compliance and audits. 

• Tailored Team Approach: We guide institutions in forming knowledgeable E-Rate 
teams, ensuring smooth, well-managed applications. 

• Innovative E-Rate Management Software: Access to proprietary software enhances 
efficiency and organization throughout the E-Rate process. 

Executive Summary 
This marketing plan outlines the strategy for promoting EMY Consulting LLC (EMY) and 
Educational Professional Services (EPS) as premier E-Rate consulting partners for AEPA 
(Association of Educational Purchasing Agencies) members. Our joint proposal highlights our 
specialized expertise, audit preparedness, and tailored support, positioning us as trusted 
advisors in E-Rate compliance and application management. 



Marketing Strategies 

1. Branding and Messaging 

• Develop a cohesive brand identity emphasizing our women-owned status, expertise, and 
commitment to education. 

• Key Messages: 
o "Navigating E-Rate with Confidence: Your Partners in Compliance." 
o "Empowering Education through Expert E-Rate Consulting." 
o "Experience the Auditor's Advantage in E-Rate Applications." 

 
2. Content Marketing 

• Educational Resources: Publish whitepapers, case studies, and blog posts on E-Rate 
best practices and audit preparation. 

• Webinars & Workshops: Host training sessions for AEPA members to showcase 
expertise and provide actionable insights. The AEPA logo and an information section will 
be featured on the EMY and EPS website and portal. 

 
3. Direct Outreach 

• Email Campaigns: Target AEPA members with personalized messages introducing 
EMY and EPS, detailing services, and inviting engagement. Two annual training 
sessions will be offered to AEPA members.  The training will feature how to 
streamline the processes and prepare for Audits.  

• Follow-Ups: Conduct direct calls to key decision-makers to address specific needs and 
service offerings. 

 
4. Networking & Partnerships 

• AEPA Events: Participate in conferences to network, present services, and gather 
insights on member challenges. (e.g., SHLB, LaCUE, CoSN, Louisiana Statewide 
E-Rate Training at the Louisiana Department of Education, and Louisiana State 
Library). 

• Referral Network: Leverage past partnerships and client successes to build credibility 
and encourage referrals. 

 
5. Digital Presence 

• Social Media: Use Linked In and X to share success stories, industry updates, and E-
Rate insights, establishing thought leadership. Promotions included informational 
sessions on AEPA 

• Website Optimization: Ensure our website provides comprehensive service details, 
client testimonials, and valuable resources for AEPA members. 

Evaluation Metrics 
• Engagement: Track webinar attendance, resource downloads, and email responses. 
• Lead Generation: Measure inquiries and contracts resulting from marketing efforts. 
• Feedback: Conduct surveys post-events to assess satisfaction and identify areas for 

improvement. 



Budget 
• Marketing Materials: Design brochures, digital content, and promotional materials. 
• Event Participation: Allocate funds for travel, booth setup, and giveaways at AEPA 

conferences. 
• Digital Marketing: Invest in social media ads and email marketing software for 

outreach. 
 
 

 
Conclusion 
By leveraging our audit expertise, tailored consulting approach, and strategic outreach, EMY 
Consulting LLC and Educational Professional Services will position themselves as the go-to 
E-Rate consulting partners for AEPA members. This plan ensures strong engagement, 
increased awareness, and sustained client growth within the AEPA network. 
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